

Fort Bend Independent School District



Pre-Ap and AP Course Offerings for Original Credit Summer 2017

ELIGIBILITY: Pre-AP and AP courses offered during the summer will be open to incoming 9th through 12th grade students. Students must meet all necessary prerequisite requirements for enrollment in a course.

EXPECTATIONS: These courses are designed to prepare students for the next level of study in a discipline and for successful performance on an Advanced Placement Exam. Courses are academically challenging and will require study and preparation time outside of class. Students are advised to limit other summer obligations during the six-week period they will be attending class.

ATTENDANCE POLICY: Efficient use of class time is essential to the student's success. Students will be withdrawn without receiving credit for the course if they have more than two (2) absences during a session, regardless of the date of the third absence. A student is marked absent after missing the first 30 minutes of a class. Three tardies in a class will be counted as one (1) absence. Refunds will not be given to students who are withdrawn for excessive absences/tardiness.

WITHDRAWAL DEADLINE: The last day to withdraw from the course without impact on the high school transcript/GPA will be June 19. Transcripts for 1st session students withdrawing after June 19 will reflect a course grade of 50 at the time of withdrawal. Transcripts for 2nd session students withdrawing after July 17 will reflect a course grade of 50 at the time of withdrawal. No refunds will be given for withdrawal from the course.

TRANSPORTATION: Transportation is not provided for pre-AP and AP courses offered during the summer.

PAYMENT: Online payment can be made with a credit or debit card after the courses have been selected in Family Access. For cash payments, parents or students must bring all Registration Forms completed, signed by the campus counselor, and courses must be selected in Family Access before coming to the Administration Building to pay. Cash only payment will only be accepted at the Administration building if the above steps have been completed. Parents and students will be instructed to attend Walk-in Registration on June 7 (High School) or June 8 (Middle School), 2017, if they are unable to access Family Access to select the appropriate course.

Please contact the summer school office if you have any questions at FBISDSummerSchool@fortbend.k12.tx.us or 281-634-9990.

TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS: 24 TIME: 7:30 a.m. - 2:30 p.m.

DATES: Session 1:

Session 2: Week 4: July 10 – July 13 Week 1: June 12 - June 15 Week 2: June 19 - June 22 Week 5: July 17 - July 20 Week 6: July 24 - July 27 Week 3: June 26 - June 29

LOCATIONS:

Ridge Point High School

500 Waters Lake Blvd., Missouri City, TX 77459 Hosting the following campuses: Dulles, Elkins, Hightower, Marshall,

Ridge Point, Willowridge

Bowie Middle School

700 Plantation Drive, Richmond, TX 77406 (Bowie will serve as a HS Summer School Campus) Hosting the following campuses: Austin, Bush,

Clements, Kempner, Travis

COURSES OFFERED:

Incoming 9th graders can only take Pre-AP Geometry (Algebra I is the prerequisite) or Pre-AP Computer Science. Pre-AP Pre-Calculus, Pre-AP Computer Science, AP Psychology and AP Human Geography are available to incoming 10-12th graders. AP Government and AP Economics are available to incoming seniors.

Math (1.0 credit courses)	Social Studies (0.5 credit courses)	(1.0 credit course)
Pre-AP Geometry Pre-AP Pre-Calculus	AP Psychology AP Government AP Economics AP Human Geography	Pre-AP Computer Science

All 1.0 courses are 24 days in duration and .5 courses are 12 days in duration. Attendance for the complete term is required for course credit.

COST:

1.0 Courses = \$650 (FBISD students) **\$325** (FBISD students served by the Federal Free/Reduced Lunch Program)

\$400 (FBISD students) \$200 (FBISD students served by .5 Courses = the Federal Free/Reduced Lunch Program)

Cost includes textbook, instructional resource materials, and laboratory related resources for science courses.

REGISTRATION Online: April 3 - June 6

Registration for all courses is on a first come first served basis and will depend on the availability of qualified teachers. Registration information may be requested from the school counselor, or located online. As courses fill, they will no longer be available for registration. Guidelines for grades, dress code, and discipline are included in the High School Summer School Brochure.

All online registrations without payments will be dropped on June 6 at 5 pm.

Refund requests will not be accepted or approved once classes begin on the first day of each session. There will be a \$25 processing fee deducted from all requested/approved refunds, unless due to class closure by administration. Refunds may take up to four (4) weeks

Special Note: All online registration (course selection) without payment is subject to being dropped without notice. Parents and students are encouraged to pay at the time the course is selected in Family Access in order to avoid being dropped from the course. Online course selections will not be held without payment. If students are dropped from the course they previously selected, the course will need to be selected again in Family Access before payment is accepted online or at the Business & Finance Office (16431 Lexington Blvd., Sugar Land, 77479).